Report No. CSD 17154

London Borough of Bromley

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker: Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group

Date: 16th October 2017

Decision Type: Non Urgent Non Executive Non Key

Title: MATTERS ARISING

Contact Officer: Steve Wood, Democratic Services Officer

Tel: 020 8313 4316 E-mail: stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk

Chief Officer: Mark Bowen, Director of Corporate Services

Ward: N/A

1. Reason for report

1.1 **Appendix A** updates Members on matters arising from previous meetings.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 The Group is asked to review progress on matters arising from previous meetings.

Non-Applicable Sections:	Policy/Financial/Legal/Personnel
Background Documents: (Access via Contact Officer)	Minutes of the last meeting, and the previous Matters Arising Report.

Corporate Policy

- 1. Policy Status: Existing Policy
- 2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council/Safer Bromley

Financial

- Cost of proposal: No Cost
- 2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable
- 3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services
- 4. Total current budget for this head: £343,810
- 5. Source of funding: 2017/18 revenue budget

Staff

- 1. Number of staff (current and additional): 8 posts (7.27fte)
- 2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: Completion of "Matters Arising" reports for PP&S PDS meetings and partnership groups can take up to a few hours per meeting.

Legal

- 1. Legal Requirement: The Safer Bromley Partnership ("the Partnership") has been constituted to comply with the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 (as amended by section 97 and section 98 of the Police Reform Act 2002 and section 1 of the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005). The Responsible Authorities identified by the Act have a statutory duty to work with other local agencies and organisations to develop and implement strategies to tackle crime and disorder including anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment as well as the misuse of drugs in their area.
- 2. Call-in: Not Applicable

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): This report is intended primarily for Members of the Safer Bromley Partnership Strategic Group.

Ward Councillor Views

- 1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable
- 2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

Appendix A

Minute Number/Title	Matters Arising	<u>Update</u>
Minute 137 9 th March 2017 Resilience Overview	It was resolved that the minutes of the next meeting of the Bromley Risk Forum be reported back to the Partnership.	Further information was requested on the Bromley Risk Forum in July, and so the BRF Business Plan has been attached. The BRF will meet next in November, and the minutes of this meeting will be disseminated to SBP members when available. An update Resilience report has
Minute 153 6 th July 2017 Prevent Update	It was resolved that the number of referrals received by the Channel Panel be reported back to the SBP at the next meeting.	been added to the agenda. An update on this will be provided by Rob Vale.
Minute 156a 6 th July 2017		
Offender Management Sub Group Update	It was resolved that the CRC be contacted to try and improve CRC attendance at meetings going forward.	Lucien Spencer from the CRC was contacted by the Group Secretary on 26 th July 2017. A meeting was subsequently arranged with representatives from LBB and Bromley Police, and this took place on September 11 th
	It was agreed that Oxleas be contacted to encourage attendance at the meetings of the SBP and IOM Panel meetings.	The Group Secretary contacted Barbara Godfrey from Oxleas concerning these matters. Ms Godfrey's details were forwarded to Helen Andrews from the Public Health Team, and Helen subsequently wrote to Ms Godfrey to encourage attendance at IOM Panel meetings. Helen managed to get through to the relevant person at Oxleas, and Grace John-Baptiste represented Oxleas at the last I.O.M. Panel meeting. She is the Lead Social Worker with the Adult Mental Health Team and also attends the MAPPA meetings.
Minute 156a 6 th July 2017	It was agreed that the SBP identify young offenders (aged almost 18) who may be	An update will be provided by Betty Macdonald at the meeting.

Offender Management Sub Group Update	suitable for employment opportunities with Blue Sky.	
Minute 157 6 th July 2017 ASB and Envirocrime Update	It was agreed that a report providing statistical data relating to ASB operations would be provided to the next meeting.	A report has been submitted from Peter Sibley